

Rate Mitigation Minister Letter to LDC WG members

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 17 Nov 2016 10:13:22 -0500
Attachments: Letter to LDCs_November.docx (16.84 kB)

Deputy,

As requested yesterday, to go out soon after the email to LDC working group members, attached is a draft letter from the Minister that would go out to LDC CEOs. It includes much of the same language as the email you had approved yesterday.

If you're okay with this, we can share with the MO.

Thanks,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025